

Profile

Ecuadorian, living in Madrid **Full Stack Developer** with 5 years of experience. I am a **Computer Science Engineer** with a **Masters degree in Project Management**. I have worked both in the area of **innovation** and **product design**, as well as **developing web and mobile apps** in different technologies for startups and recognized companies in Ecuador. I am a very **analytical** person with **decision-making capacity to solve problems**. I have a lot of **ease of learning and self-learning**.

Employment History

Front End Developer, Guud TV, Madrid

FEBRUARY 2017 - PRESENT

- Creating applications from scratch with Next.js and Typescript.
- Adding new features to existing applications made with React and Redux.
- CI/CD with AWS.
- Support to applications made with Vanilla.js
- Small back end applications with Serverless, Lambda AWS
- Small back end applications with Node.js and Express

Mobile Developer, Micappital, Madrid

DECEMBER 2019 - FEBRUARY 2020

- Creating Micappital mobile application from scratch with React Native and Redux.
- Distributing the application to Google Play Store and Apple Store.

Full Stack Developer, Átiko 7, Quito

FEBRUARY 2017 - NOVEMBER 2019

- Creating applications from scratch with React and Redux
- Mobile applications with React Native and Redux
- Back end applications with NodeJS Express and Entity Framework with C#
- Creating applications with Firebase.

Education

Master in Project Management , EAE Business School, Madrid

Minor in Agile Development, EAE Business School, Madrid

OCTOBER 2019 - OCTOBER 2020

Computer Science Engineer, Pontifica Universidad Católica del Ecuador, Ouito

AUGUST 2012 - JULY 2017

Courses

Design Thinking, Future of Work Lab

MAY 2018 - AUGUST 2018

Details

Madrid Spain +34 678 112 241 <u>hola@bryanalvarado.com</u>

Links

bryanalvarado.com

Skills

JavaScript React Redux Node.js React Native Firebase Next.js SQL AWS

Hobbies

Guitar, Fooball, Traveling

Languages

English

Spanish